Re: Stancil - Missing Recordings Page ] of |

From: Joshua Abramsor _

To: Michael A Wiltiams
Cc: Support; Doug Metz I

Subject: Re. Stancil - Missing Recordings
Date: Wed, Aug 17, 2011 1043 am
Yes, Please install the software

On Wed. Aug 17. 2011 at 10:27 AM. Michael A Williams S v/ Ote.

Josh.

From what I've found on your recorder so far, it appears that a program installed on the recorder has a memory
leak This will cause the RAM to be fully utilized and prevent other programs from performing correctly. | see
where the system rebooted from a bug check around 9:36am system time today with a number of memory errors
prior to that. Since recording is a very memory intensive process | can see why we would've stopped recording.

However after the system reboot several services failed to restart including our Recorder service.

First | would ask if there are any new programs or hardware that have been installed on the recorder recently
(anti-virus, remote access, etc.) since a program that doesn't work well with Windows 2000 (this is an 8 year old
system) can cause these sorts of problems. Then | recommend we install our Synergy Manitoring service, If your
recorder has internet access at ail times. we can monitor it from here and help catch these sorts of things when

they occur.

Please let us know if you have further questions or would like for us to move forward with the Synergy monitoring
software. |t is no additonal cost 50 long as your system is under contract.

Thank you.

Michael A. Williams

Techmical Support Supervisor
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